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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON .. 
July 10, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF 

JAMES E. CONNO~:~­
L/ 

SUBJECT: _Representative Sonny Montg~mery (D-Miss) 

Your memorandum of July 9th on the above subject was returned 
in the President's outbox with the following comment: 

"Called - very grateful" 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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THE PRESIDEllT HAS SEEN ••.• 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 9, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF AfA, 6 , 
Representative Sonny Montgomery (D-Miss) 

On July 4th, while swimming, Congressman Montgomery was 
hit in the back by a strong wave, causing temporary 
paralysis from his waist up. 

He is now .at Bethesda Naval Hospital where the doctors 
have found a pinched nerve in his neck. He is up and 
about, and will be in the hospital a few more days. 

If you care to call Sonny, his telephone number is: 
295-0862. 

If you would prefer to have a letter sent, we will prepare 
one for signature 

PREPARE LETTER ------
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